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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Lisa J Fuller 

 

Email: 

lisa.j.fuller@osfhealthcare.org 

 

Home Address 

 

 

Business Name 

OSF Healthcare, Saint Francis Medical Center 

 

Business Address 

530 ND Glen Oak, Peoria IL 

 

Home Phone 

309-229-6456 

 

Business Phone 

309-683-5317 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Advisory Commission on Human Resources 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Community Health Needs Assessment 

Health Community Partnership Board 

Illini Bluffs School Board 

SFMC Community Clinic 

Gardens Committee 

Fresh Food Council 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 
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No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

 

 

Educational Background 

Bachelors Western Illinois University 

Masters at Western Illinois University 

Masters at Capella University 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Opportunity to give back to the organization with a focus and drive to supporting work to improve the social 

determinants of health which in turn will improve our community. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 38.65.207.206 (38.65.207.206) 

Date/Time: January 8, 2019 1:16 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; WOW64; Trident/7.0; Touch; rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


